

TYWARDREATH AND PAR PARISH COUNCIL

tywardreathparpc@btinternet.com

Chairman
Cllr Mrs Caroline Wildish
Castledore Farm
Castledore
PL24 2UA
01726 832525

Parish Clerk
Mrs Sally Vincent JP
Colcerrow Farm
Par
PL24 2RZ
01208 872450

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of Tywardreath & Par Parish Council will be held on Thursday 7th June 2018 at 7.00pm at the Par Running Track Pavilion

Members of the public are invited to attend and address the meeting or listen to proceedings

AGENDA

- 1. To receive apologies for absence**
- 2. Declaration of Interests**
 - 1. Pecuniary**
 - 2. Non Registerable**
 - 3. Dispensations**
- 3. Public Participation & Questions**
- 4. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting of the Annual Parish Assembly held on 3rd May 2018 (for accuracy) and the Annual Meeting of the Council held on 3rd May 2018**
- 5. Matters Arising from the Minutes not on the Agenda (for report only)**
 - Twinning with Palombara
 - Flood Group Emergency Committee
- 6. To receive the Cornwall Councillors' Reports**
- 7. To receive reports (in any) from parish council Representatives**
- 8. To receive and note the minutes (if any) of parish council committees**
- 9. Correspondence List (for information only)**
- 10. Accounts for Approval**
- 11. Resolutions from Councillors**
 - 1. The parish council releases the earmarked funding of £2,500.00 to Fourways Youth Centre on the basis of their assurance that match funding has been secured – Cllr Phillips*
 - 2. In recognition of the professional and unstinting performance of her duties over the years and particularly whilst enduring an increasing workload in recent times, I propose that the Council increase the remuneration of the Parish Clerk by two spinal column points with immediate effect. This will result in a rise of £1 in the hourly rate – Cllr Phillips*
- 12. Neighbourhood Plan**

Purpose: To receive the notes of any recent meetings of the Steering Group
- 13. Par Beach Play Area**

Purpose: Update from the Environment Committee
- 14. Public Conveniences**

Purpose: To receive a report from the Working Group

15. Parish Council Committees/Representatives

Purpose: 1. To appoint an additional member on to the Environment Committee 2. To appoint a PL24 representative (Cllr Page incorrectly appointed at the meeting held on 3rd May)

16. Application for Community Network Funding

Purpose: To consider if the parish council wishes to apply to the Community Network for funding for road improvements in the parish

17. Parish Councillors Reports

Purpose: To exchange information (at the discretion of the Chairman).

18. Date of Next Meeting – 5th July 2018

**Sally Vincent
Parish Clerk
1st June 2018**